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August 30, 1274

POOR ORIGIAL

Deputy Chief
Office of Antitrust and Indemnity
Directorate of Licensing
Regulation
U S Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D C .

Dear Mr Saltzman:

In response Lo your letter of August 12, 1974 to Jersey Central
Power & Light Company, we are forwarding certified copies of
Endorsements Nos 17 through 25 to MAELU Policy MF-u44, This per-
tains to Agreement No B-37 with the Oyster Creek Nuclear Flant.

In further reference to your letter of August 13, 1974 to Metro-
politan Edison Company, we are also enclosing one copy each or
Endorsement No 11 to NELIA Policy NF-220 and Endorseiient lo 12
to MAELU Poliecy MF-73. This pertains to Agreement Nc B-64 with
the Three Mile Island Nuclear Plant.

Very truly JOU"o,
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Harryég Gerety //
Manager

Insurance & Claims
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Attachments

cc: Mr R C Arnold
Mr I R Finfrock Jr
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